


Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Shane Estep [shane @etechenv.com]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 3:40 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: '‘Goodwin, Jason S'

Subject: Leak Discovery GW-375

Mr. Lowe

| talked to Carl Chavez and he instructed that I-should contact you. | could not reach you by phone so | am sending this
email as the initial notification. '

As part of an annual sump and line testing at the BJ Services facility in Hobbs, NM a leak was discovered on one of the
facilities drain lines.

This leak was discovered on September 22, 2011 and was found in a long drain line that leads from a lift station within
thg BJ Services facility across vacant land to the City of Hobbs sewer system.

BJ Services has repaired the leak and we are in the process of conducting soil and water testing on the release.

A letter report will be send to you within the next 10 days detailing more information on the release and the findings of
the laboratory analytical results.

* Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks

Shane Estep, P.G.

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
PO Box 8469

Midland, Texas 79708

Office: (432) 563-2200

Fax:  (432)563-2213

Confidential

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It contains
confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it
or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and delete it.
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New Mexico Environmental Department
il Conservation Division

Attn: Leonard Lowe

1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE:  Discharge Plan Application Public Notice Confirmation
BJ Services Company, U.S.A.
11211 FM 2920
Tomball, TX 77375

Dear Mr. Lowe:

Enclosed with this letter are four attachments that confirm BJ Services Company, U.S.A. has
appropriately completed the required public notice process for the Discharge Plan Application
associated with our new facility located at 3111 Bloomfield Highway, Farmington, NM.
Attachment 1 is Public Notice Confirmation Pictures of the signs and postings that were posted
for 30-days. As seen in Photo E, the signs on the facility’s perimeter fence were destroyed by
wind over the March 22, 2008 weekend. Personnel on-site have confirmed that these signs were

intact on March 20, 2008 and were found destroyed on March 24, 2008,

Attachment 2 is Property Owner Notification Confirmation. This has a copy of the certified
letter receipt as well as a copy of the letter provided the property owner.

Attachment 3 is Adjacent Property Owner Notification Confirmation. This has copies of the
certified letter receipts as well as a copy of the letter provided the adjacent property owners.
There 1s one letter that was returned as unclaimed, all other letters were delivered.

Attachment 4 is Affidavit of Publication from the Farmington Daily Times.

If there are any questions or comments, please contact me at (281) 357-2573.

Thank You.
&>
J ;sh Morrissette

HSE Specialist

Cc: Steve Crawford — BJ Services, Farmington
File — BJ Services, Tomball

Enclosures

BJ Services Company, U.S.A. ¢ 11211 FM 2920 e Tomball, TX 77375
Office: (281) 351-8131 o Fax: (281) 357-2585
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Attachment 1
Public Notice Confirmation Pictures
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Attachment 2
Property Owner Notification Confirmation



February 13, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 1812
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Padilla Properties Inc.

Attn: Ray Padilla . . %
446 CR 3000 g %E&E @%?

Aztec, NM 87410

RE:  Discharge Plan Notification
BJ Services Company, USA
11211 FM 2920
Tomball, TX 77375

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed is Public Notification for a Discharge Plan Application for the BJ Services
Company, USA Facility located at 3111 Bloomfield Highway, Farmington, NM.

If there are any questions or comments, please contact me at (281) 357-2573 or the Oil
Conservation Division using the contact information provided in the enclosed notice.

Thank You.

<7 SRR w)///

Josh Morrissette b
HSE Specialist

Cc:  Steve Crawford - BJ Services, Farmington
File - BJ Services, Tomball
Enclosure

BJ Services Company, U.S.A. o 11211 FM 2920 » Tomball. TX 77375
Oftice: (281) 351-8131 o Fax: (281)357-2585



PUBLIC NOTICE

BJ Services Company, U.S.A. 11211 FM 29200 Tomball. TX 77382 has submitted an
apphication o the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, O1l
Conservation Division for a new discharge plan permit discharge plan (GW-375Y for their
Fanmmgton Dyna-Coil & PPS District ocated inothe NE 0 NE Y of Section 25
Township 29 North, Range 13 West in San Juan County, New Mexico. The physical
address of the facility is 3111 Bloomfield Highway, Farmington, NM 87401, The facility
is located approximately 2 miles southeast of downtown Farmington, approximately (1.5
miles north of the San Juan River and approximately | mile south of the Animas River.

The factlity provides services for oil and gas wells and pipelines.  Approximately 5-
gallons of methanol may be generated as waste in any given month. The aquifer most
likely to be affected is approximately 30 feet mn depth, and the total dissolved solids
concentration of this aquifer is approxmmately 1,500 to 2,500 mg/1.

Any interested person or persons may obtain information, submit comments or request to
be placed on a facility-specific mailing list for future notices by contacting Leonard Lowe
at the New Mexico OCD at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505,
Telephone (505) 476-3492. The OCD will accept comments and statements of interest
regarding the renewal and will create a facility-specific mailing list for persons who wish
to receive future notices.
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Attachment 3
Adjacent Property Owner Notification Confirmation



February 19, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 2390
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Blaine Jones
801 E. San Angelo
Gilbert, AZ 85234

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

Josh Morrissette
HSE Specialist

Cc:  Steve Crawford — BJ Services, Farmington
File - BJ Services, Tomball
Enclosure

BI Services Company, U.S.A. ¢ 11211 FM 2920 o Tomball, TX 77375
Office: (2811 3S1-8131 o Fax: (281) 357-2585



February 14, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 2383
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cold Steel, Inc.
Attn: Winston Cole
1112 Basin Road

Farmington, NM 87401 %@%
RE:  Discharge Plan Notification %&X’

BJ Services Company, USA
11211 FM 2920
Tomball, TX 77375

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed is Public Notification for a Discharge Plan Application for the B} Services
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
7
NVZE< *—“\7/

Josh Morrissette
HSE Specialist

Cc:  Steve Crawford — BJ Services, Farmington
File — BJ Services, Tomball
Enclosure

BJ Services Company, U.S.A. o 11211 FM 2920 » Tomball, TX 77375
Oftice: (281) 351-8131 o Fax: (281) 357-2585



February 14, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 2352
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ben Heikkinen
6020 Bay Hill Drive
Farmington, NM §7402

FILE COPY

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

VL~~~~ e -

Josh Morrissette
HSE Specialist

Ce: Steve Crawford - BJ Services, Farmington
File — BJ Services, Tomball
Enclosure

BJ Services Compuny. US A o 121 FM 2920 Tomball, TX 77375
Otfice: (281) 351-8131 o Fax: (281) 357-2585



February 14, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 2369
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Clinton Davis
213 261h Street

West Farmington, NM 87401 ?Egm E g@? %,v

RE:  Discharge Plan Notification
BJ Services Company, USA
11211 FM 2920
Tomball, TX 77375

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed is Public Notification for a Discharge Plan Application for the Bl Services
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

ey

Josh Morrissette
HSE Specialist

Cc:  Steve Crawford — BJ Services, Farmingtion
File — BJ Services, Tomball
Enclosure

B Services Companv, US A, o HI211T FM 2920 ¢ Tomball. X 77375
Office: (281) 35E-8131 o Fax: (281) 357.2585



February 14, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 2376
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Don Schreiber Qﬁ%
9610 Hwy 64 @
Blanco, NM 87412 @

RE: Discharge Plan Notification
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

VN

Josh Morrissette

HSE Specialist

Cc:  Steve Crawford - BJ Services, Farmington
File — BJ Services, Tomball

Enclosure

BJ Services Company. US. AL o 11211 FM 2920 o Tomball. TX 77375
Othice: (2811 351-8131 o Fax: (281) 357-2585



February 13, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 1799
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Barkley Trailer Ct
1221 Basin Rd.
Farmington, NM 87401 ? EES, E ﬁ@ P %

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

Thénk You. 5 //
=/

Josh Mommissette
HSE Specialist

Cc: Steve Crawford — BJ Services, Farmington
File - BJ Services, Tomball
Enclosure

BJ Services Company, U.S.A. ¢ L2211 FM 2920 o Tomball. TX 77375
Oftice: (281) 351-8131 o Fax: (281) 357-2585



February 13, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 1782
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Altonso Garcia
1200 Basin Rd.
Farmington, NM 87401

RE:  Discharge Plan Notification
BJ Services Company, USA
11211 FM 2920
Tomball, TX 77375

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed is Public Notification for a Discharge Plan Application for the BJ) Services
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

J(;sh Morrissette
HSE Specialist

Cc:  Steve Crawford - BJ Services, Farmington
File — BJ Services, Tomball
Enclosure

BJ Services Company, US.A o 11211 FM 2920 « Tomball. TX 77375
Otfice: (28113518131 o Fux: (281) 357-2585



February 13, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 1775
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Roger & Susan Ensor
1156 Dowel Rd
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

BJ Services Company. U.S. A o 11211 FM 2920 e Tomball. TX 77375
Office: (281) 351-8131 o Fax: (281) 357-25%5



February 13, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 1744
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

A-Plus Well Service
3107 E. Bloomfield Hwy

Farmington, NM 8740} Z{ ﬁﬁ

RE:  Discharge Plan Notification
BJ Services Company, USA
11211 FM 2920
Tomball, TX 77375

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed 1s Public Notification for a Discharge Plan Application for the BJ Services
Company, USA Facility located at 3111 Bloomfield Highway, Farmington, NM.

If there are any questions or comments, please contact me at (281) 357-2573 or the Oil
Conservation Division using the contact information provided in the enclosed notice.’

Thank You.

N

Josh Morrissette
HSE Specialist

Cc:  Steve Crawford — BJ Services, Farmington
File - BJ Services, Tomball
Enclosure

B Services Company. LS A« 11211 FM 2920 o Tomball, YX 77375
Office: (281) 351-8131 ¢ Fax: (2X)) 357-2585



February 13, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 0710 0003 8375 1805
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Partner Properties EE&E E g -
3300 Bloomfield Hwy : @

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
File ~ BJ Services, Tomball
Enclosure

BI Services Company, U.S.A. o 11211 FM 2920 o Tomball. TX 77375
Office: (281) 351-8131 o Fax: (281)357-2585



PUBLIC NOTICE

BJ Services Company, U.S.A. 11211 FM 2920, Tomball, TX 77382, has submitted an
application to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, Oil
Conservation Division for a new discharge plan permit discharge plan (GW-375) for their
Farmington Dyna-Coil & PPS District located in the NE %, NE % of Section 23,
Township 29 North, Range 13 West in San Juan County, New Mexico. The physical
address of the facility is 3111 Bloomfield Highway, Farmington, NM 87401. The facility
is located approximately 2 miles southeast of downtown Farmington, approximately 0.5
miles north of the San Juan River and approximately 1 mile south of the Animas River.

The facility provides services for oil and gas wells and pipelines. Approximately 5-
gallons of methanol may be generated as waste in any given month. The aquifer most
likely to be affected is approximately 30 feet in depth, and the total dissolved solids
concentration of this aquifer is approximately 1,500 to 2,500 mg/l.

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



it

-1 2088701 1dipooy winley onsawea +%00g Ateniged ‘| | 8€ U104 Sd . ovsi-n-20-seszoL 1disoey wimisy dnsewod -, - - p00Z Aleniga4 | | 8¢ Lo Sc
- — — L ... «(eqmeomeswos Jajsueij) i = — - (1aqey ao1mias wouy sejsuell)
. mﬁ.mn.ﬁ mﬁwm,,magm__ D,H D W.DDW. PR .. R ‘_,wDEJ.Zw_O_t/\ 'z Jﬁ.mm mmlmm maﬁ_g DHN.D N.DDN. JAQWINN 9IoIMY ¢
seA [ (054 miixg) (AIBNRQ PRIOIISEY b SA D (64 B1px3) lianIPq PROIISAY Y
"G00 O IEW painsul O . j aoof WEW PRSI T S
sipuByoId o) 1disday wimay [} peusisiboy, [ - { esipueydIey Jo} ydisoey winey [ umkwum_mmmm
. | d e pol _tmmx T , B SSRI0XT [ BN PaUIHED o
rew ssexa [ | Emm»mmo_amw . 10vL8 WN tolsunure adAy s0IdS '€ ClFLs WIN "oouelyg
: PY 19MO( 9611 : : _ v9 ANH 0196
losuyg uesng 2 Jo50y T3S U]
o |
oN O 1MOjRq SSaIppe AsBAlep JaIua 'SA §I :0] Passalppy 9PIMY "L m oNO holeq Sselpp fanp Lmz\% g ’ 01 posseipRY oA |
. omon S - i) SoA [ &b woy wioy Jusseyp sseippe Aianiep s| Gk :
SOA [[] e wen woy Juaieyip ssaippe Adniep S| d ‘sywad aoeds yf juos ey uo Jo | — AP I e ‘spwiad @oedS JI JUOL} 84} UO IO
7o/ ‘s0aid]iBU 3U] 1O 0BG U} O} PIED SIUY UOEHY M | “o \NJ.\ 229, L W e ‘aoeid|leW 8yl JO %orq 8} O} PIED SIYL UOBKY B
BAYed 16 9190 O (swen paiuid ) Agppneosy ‘g "o o} pres 8yl uINel Ueo am jeyyos | AlPAIRA L0 818 1D (ouwe pajuid ) Aq pRreosy '8 "NOA 0} pied BUY} UINIAI UBD SM 12U} OS
Sosai 9S1aA84 9U} UO SS2Ippe puE aweu JNoA Julid | | eassaippy (] 0 N /X 8S49A84 B} UO SSBIPPE pUB BWEU INOA JUL] B
um< O X -palISap S| AIBNaq PRIOLISOH B b Wl | sby O 2 w \ “f 7 "passep s1 AisAlis PaIOMISaY Ji i Wall
weby O s1e1dwWon OS{Y '€ PUE g | SWaH elaIdwo) W | < nEBs v SII0WO0 OSIY '€ PUB 2 *} SWal 3jIdwoD

N

S1-W-20-565201 1disoay wnay u:mmEv@ P booe Ems‘ﬁw“_ ‘L LBE Wio4:Sd ¢ ovsi-w-20-56520L 1di@oay uinjay onsswog y00¢ Aeniga ¢ L 18§ Wiod S
OIS BT I S| p | Lo iy (1aqer sontes wiouy dajsuell) w , o . P . ) .o (19ge) souuss wouy yoysuely)

SLER ,mD\DG aDHm._u c00¢ PR JQWINN BILY 2 | _ bhkeT GLER m.DDDMDHFD 002 18QUURN SPIY

seA g (054 11x3) (ABARQ paloMISeY b ~ seA 0 (834 BA1x7) LAiBNRQ PaIOISEY Y
‘aodo g e painsu| Mw ‘aoo d eW painsu|
sIpueyoIay oy jdiedey uiney [ pesgisiboy | asipueyosel 1o Jdi800Y UINBY [ paiaysibo
i ¢ |
e ssaidxga O Iew vmc_tmox.». [OV.LR TAN COHMEQENL ; e ssaxdxy [ e vw.c_tm% 10vL8 AN ‘uoisunuIe,
adA} #o1MBg - . - adAl eoimag - :

LoOMES € AmH preyuwoorg ‘H 101¢€ _ st

'py utsed 17C1
1D dejtel], Aapired

SYIOA\ UOI] WISPOJA]

oN [ M08 SSaippe AISANap Jo1ua 'SIA JI

oN [ MO SSaIPPE AJaAap 191UB ‘SIA M
SOA [T] &1 WY WO WRIaYp SSaIPPE Ataaiep s| °a

SOA [ &} Wl Wiy juaisyp ssaippe Kienap s| 'Q

10} PISSAIPPY BOIUY | 10} PaSSAIPPY OIMY |

g S e e

> - ‘spuwiad eoeds J) JUOI Y} UO IO L = Ev7.7) ‘spuwad aoeds 4 Juoiy 8y} UO JO
Ao/b1 T *8081d|IBW 8Y] JO ¥2BQ 3Y} O} PIBD SIU} UDERY W %O \ bl/z A7/ W\ aids @ ‘a09ydjlBLL B} JO 3OBG S} 01 PIED SIY} YOBNY §
Balad Jo 9¥Q 0 (BLUEN PBlULld é?ﬁom& ‘g ‘N0 O} P1BD BU} LINJ3) UBD BM Jey 08 ARAIPajo dieg g {sweN pajliiid ) Aq paneosy ‘g ‘NOA 0} PIED BU} UINJR) UED OM JBU) 0S

J38S3IPPY D\* ) - E > TSIOADL BY} UO SSaippe pue sweu inoA uud ®
waby Iy EN\ _“w W\\x ‘pauIsep st AieneQ PaIoiIsaY Jl ¥ wal
ublg 'y

8S19A31 BY} UO SSaIpPE PuE SWBU JNOA JULd |
"pasIsap sI AldAllRQ PeIOLISaY J ¥ Wy
818|dwoo oSy ‘¢ pue ‘g ‘| swa) s1e|dwo) m

$S2IPPY [ e
Wby g

-@iny

818|dwod oSy '€ pPue ‘g ‘| swayl ae|dwo) §




i S e e SRR -

—

51-W-20-565201 1dieoay uimey n.v_wmmEnoo‘, P 0Avo,onm bm_\:.n..wn_‘. _A,,_‘m nw,m uiloy wm

OYS1-W-20-56520} . 1di1809y winjay onsawoq ¥00g Aenigad ‘| L 8E Wiod S
B anm\ B0jAIBS WO JSSUBLL) - . P ) ) . ) . (laqey eos8s. W0y J9jsueLL)
mmmm SLER .mgmﬂ:ﬁwm nman o JoqUINN SPIY ‘2 A m:&naxmn‘m_m_‘ E0O0 O0Te0 &D0e . T equin Sy
sk O (994 gxm» LRIsnlleq peouisey b saA [ (604 B2)x3) LhuanieQ PAIOHISEY b

‘aoo g ey pansu)

) ‘aocod BN pasnsut 3
sIpuUBYOIaN o) 1diesey ey [ nohw«w_mmmm

as|pueyoIaiN ‘_8 E_muwm uimay pasaysibs
. Bppgso/dx3 [ BN um_h_tmwﬁ :
adA) soimeg g | ¢

e ssaudxa [  JfBN paiua)
adAl 9018 g

C0rL8 AN UOISIULE ]
aAL [ITH Aeg 0709
usurioq usg

[0vL8 JAN ‘uoiSuIuLIR,|
AMH praywoord g L01€
AIAISS [[OM SN~V

oN 3 1MOJaq SSBIpPER AIaAap 121ud ‘SIA H
SOA [[] ¢} WY WOY JURIdYIp SSaippe AlaAep s| -

SH0.IpPE AIAlRP 18IS ‘SIA JI
oy WaiayIp ssaippe bm>__wn w—

10} PasSaIPPY PIY L 10} Passalppy PRIy -

S } 'syunad aoeds Ji Juoly 8y} UO IO ‘syuad aoeds §I 1UOY BUL UO JO
\h\\l % \\JN\ V\\UN : - .moma:mE 84} J0.30Bg 8Y} 0} p4EO SIUI YoellY W %@ \N Z (- N\ \N\ ‘go81djiew B} JO HOBQ SU} 0} PIED SIUY YOBNY &

1B8A13( JO 8Y o) «mEmZ b&::nt A nm>_ 'q - ‘NOA 01 PIED B} UINa} UBD aM JBY] 0S JSEINEYg] )i:/glie} «mEmZ \Et& Ag pPan \\ "NOA 0} PIBD By} UINJSI UBD 3M 1BU} OS
)ssalppy [ \\ 7 \ \\r\uﬁ \ X T 8SJOA81 BU)} UO SS3IPPE PUB SWeU JNoA Julld m | sesseippy Dl BSIOAI B} UO SSBIPPE puB SWEU INOA Julld 8

~—queby g \\N\ S 7, - "passap, st MaAeQ pRoLISAY § 1 WoY " Jusby = %‘ ‘pailsap s) AUsAleQ PeIdtIseY §i ¢ wall
: Y / \ ainfelibig v 839jdwod Os|Y "¢ puE ‘Z-‘| sway 93eidwo) m : - : 919|dwod OS|y ‘g PuUE ‘Z ‘| swiay sja|dwoD »

5 L-IN-20-665201 1di9oey uwimay opsswioqy ¢ ¢ ﬁoom?mﬂ_:nmum. LL8e Ebou_.ﬂm&.m OYS1-N-20-565201 1dieoay winay onsbWwoq: o : woom ;bm:.hnmum. _:.r.wm Wiog s,
= — - (jaqe] @oinies woy seysurly) | . ” T Py ————
29LT GLEQ EODOD OTLOD 2O0L oquin sty Z | EQEZ SLEY EOOD OTLO cO0C s o)
saA O (004 B1XT) (ABAIRQ PAIOLISEY 'Y , seA [ (994 BA1xT) LAIoAIRQA PEOUISOY b
‘aoo O BN Painsu| [} \ ‘a00 O eI paInsul [
IsipueyIe} Jo} 1dieday uinied [ vm\_m«m_mwmm , { 9SIpuBLIIR Joj die0ay winey [] uw\_maw_mmmm
:m_z ssaidx3 [0 HeIN PayiueD ; e ssaudx3 [ 1By payies 10¥L8 NN Acoww::ﬁzmm
edit eopos g | 10vL8 AN ‘UOISULULIE] ” sdAL sombs ot UiSee 21
‘pywiseq 0071 i proy uiseq g111
: : 2]0D) UOISUIA UV
rloien) OSUolv [ i :

ouf 19218 poD

% ippe AISANSP J21UD ‘SIA 4

oN [ :mojaq sseippe AsaNep Jsiue ‘SIA JI
Ny &m&. 01} JUBIBYIP SSIPPE AIBAISP S|

:0) POSSAIPPY OIY L . .
S8A D &1 WY Woij JuaJayIp ssaippe Asalep §| ' 0} passaIppy B|oIUY

|
S x TS AT Q\Q. "sjtued @oeds 41 Juou} By} Uo Jo _ ‘sywiad 99eds JI JUOL BUY UO JO
. ‘903(d|1BW By} JO ¥OBq 8Ul O} PIed SIY} YOBHY = w o o m ‘aosidjrew ayy JO ¥oBQ 84} 0} PIBD SIY) UOBLY B
UsAlag Jo a1 D (atueN pajuid ) >3um>_womm ‘g "NOA 0} PJEd 8Y} UINISI UBD M JBU} OS i ) ‘noA O} PIBO BUI LIMBJ UBD oM 1eur 08
P p Aud = .mmwmmﬁu«\ ] 8SJ0AB1 Y] UO SS3 £
¥BSSAIPPY [] ~HY ~ 0 b 9S19A34 9L} UO SS2IPPE PUE SWeU InoA jul : U} UO SSBIPPE PUB SWEU NOA JUlld B
%59\ 1 . \mﬁw( m/sx ‘pauisap sl bmz_mo nBoEwmm ) P Wl ; weby 3 ‘pasisap S AIanIjeq PatouISay §l b Wal
\ Qamcm_m v Qm_QEoo om_< © U:m A r mEm: Ew_ano n .

8}8|dWwOoD OS|Y g PUE ‘Z ‘| sway 819|dwo) &

Smm\.ﬁ_ma ZO ZOE.UN% m:.t. m.-.mqlsso



¢ OFS1-N-20-565201 1di9day winjey onsawioq . 002 \Cmi.n.mm. ‘ :wm EBH_ m.n

R D T T L L. (1leqey 8o1Mu8S WOl Jajsuey])
g9.T SLEQ EDDD OTLD LO00CL SR C . JoquinN oy
' SeA O (ead B2ix3) LAIBNIBQ PRIOUISSY Y

) ‘aoo g e painsu| [
asIpueyoIa 10} jdjedey wined ] pessjsibay ]

1 d I I ¢
enseda 0 e PO B 0728 AN ‘oiBunuie
H AMH preywoold 9 901¢
; Ja81aqun(yos

oN [J 1MO[8q SSalppe AJBAIBP 131U ‘SIA JI

:0} PISSAIPPY SILY
S9A [ \; LUBY| LLIOK JUBISYIP SSAIPPE bmz_wv s 'q

‘syuLiad aords i JUOUS ©UI UO IO

) m\ ‘208(d|ieWl 8Y} JO O] Y} O} PIED SIU} YOBNY B
! Kenied jo (oweN paulid ) Aq/panaoey g "NoA O} PIBED B} LINIS] UBD 9M JBU) OS

_ 9@9ssalppy [ 5\5 .. \u P g = X 9S19A21 9] UO SSBIPPE PUB SWEU INOA julld a
weby [ - ‘palisap st AlsAleQ PajoLlsaY Ji i Wil

- a1 5 v | a18jdwiod oSy "g pue ‘g ‘| sway ae|dwo) g

G1-W-20-G65201 E_mo,mm EBm&. o:mmE.oo, . p00g Areniged || g Wiod; Sd

w
SO8T SCEW EOOO OTeD epme - FEEMEess) L guER

JBqUINN 9PINY 7 '

OYS1-W-20-565201 ydigosy uiniay o) 4002 bm:ﬁmu L _fwm wie4 g

anm\ 8otuss Woy Jgysuelq)

5¢E9 E00D @Te0;a00¢ vy T

E i cmDE:Z JoIYy -

seA 0 {894 B4ix3) L AIeAleQ paomised "t ' m seA [J {54 vax3) ¢ Aionlaq perolisey b

‘aood BN painsul
SIPUBLOISN 40} 1diaday wiMey [T, passysiBoy

i - - ‘AOD I Iew painsul [
i esipueyoIB 104 Jdiedey LMY [ paiisibey [

{
e ssaidxd e Poya0 ¢ ER Je sseudxa [ e nmcEmOK\
. uojgurunie
' ma\ﬁ 80IA18G 10¥L8 NN isul d M adA] somieg ‘g A XA WA J.EQZ@
AMH playwoold 00€e S R -

. { y oPsuy ues g 108
L sottadorg Jouueg ( 7

. : i e sauof auteldq

ON D :Mojaq ssaippe AiaAiap Ja1ud ‘SIA i :MOjaq SsaJppe ABAlRp 181U ‘'STIA Il ”oﬁ,Mmmmm\_UUQ,m,o_cx\ .

s O Nor WS LWOJJ JUBIBYIP SSBIppE \cw>__wu s] 'a . &

s )&70\ ‘spuned eoeds 13uos ayiitio 1o

\c%\%% UWK\\/ \ ‘aosidjieW 8y} JO ¥OBg 8y} 0} PIed SIUl YdenY
asm?\uﬁcc& @ nmzmomm ‘9 ‘nok 0} PIES By} WINIST ued am JBY) OS

mwmmeumvm ONNA\»QQ 9S49A81 B} IO SS2IPPE PUB SWEU INOA JUlid
- X "Pausap s| AUSAlaQ PaJOLISaY J) y Wall

_oinfeus v a30|dwWwod os|y *¢ pue ‘g ‘[sweyl 839|dwo)

A mm> D op Wisy o4} JUaIaip ssaippe >._m>__wn w_ D
) L\u«\\ﬁ\ Y ‘syuwad aoeds 1 juoly 8yl UC Jo

N ‘aoaidjiew ayy o yoeq ay; 0} pJed syl YoenyY m,
«mez pajuid ) Aq paniaoa "NOA 0} PIBO 8Y) UIN}SJ UBD OM JBY} OS

§X 9SJ9ASI BY} UO SSaIppEe pue sweu NoA Juld |
‘paldisep st Aanllaq Uwyo_:mmm -l Way

meubis v Em_QEoo om_< ‘¢ pue N FmES_ a1oidwon m

t

, |
10} PassaIpPPY BIUY L | oN[

i

i

{

|




"_:._.:_:::.—.__:__::_._;:_.___.TT__m.z.:—._::_::
CP-6T-SLEGT-C0Tx TTLESBGLELL 1046
gromeiOl Gl IATIEUNG
QNI TN
HADNIS Ol NenL&

BOAG0//E0 0L T D T CRATXIEN

10VL8 AN ‘uoiSurui
o

10918 Y197 €
Siae(g Uo1|

Hiass 1210\ WOL B |

L9EZ2 GLER EODOD DOTL0 L4002

SLELL XL "lrquio],
0T6T W4 11211
13157y 3uswdo(aaa(] aadojduwy

<WD ,\ACNQECU wuum>‘_wm —.m

. S O T
L e R TS 5




Attachment 4
Affidavit of Publication



- *s‘ -

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 548712

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan:

CONNIE PRUITT, being duly sworn says:
That she is the ADVERTISING DIRECTOR of
THE DAILY TIMES, a daily newspaper of
general circulation published in English at
Farmington, said county and state, and that
the hereto attached Legal Notice was
published in a regular and entire issue of the
said DAILY TIMES, a daily newspaper duly
qualified for the purpose within the meaning of
Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the
State of New Mexico for publication and
appeared in The Daily Times on the following

day(s): February 21, 2008

And the cost of the publication is $ $381.99

CONNIE PRUITT

ON

appeared before me, whom | know personally

to be the person who signed the above

document.

Lt e
My Coy/ﬁmlssmn Explresﬁwmg'?wg

IECTIIR 1T

COPY OF PUBLICATION

R PUBLIC NOTICE

BJ Serv1ces Company, U.S.A. 11211 FM 2920 Tomball
TX 77382, has submitted an apphcatlon to the New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, ‘Oil
. Conservation Division for a new discharge plan permit dis-
charge plan (GW-375) for their Farmington Dyna-Coil &
' PPS District located'in the NE 1/4,"NE '1/4 of Section 23;
" Township 29 North, Range 13 West in San-Juan County,
“New Mexico. The physical address of the facility is 3111
Bloomﬁeld Highway, Farmington, NM 8§7401. The facility
_is located approximately 2 miles southeast of- downtown
F armington, approximately 0.5 miles north of the 'San Juan
Rlver and approx1mately 1 ‘mile south of the Ammas Rlver

Thé fa0111ty prov1des serv1ces for 011 and gas wells and*
~pipelines. Approx1mately 5- gallons of methanol may be
" generated as waste in any given month. The aqunfer most
likely to be affected is approx1mately 30 feet in depth, and
the total dissolved solids concentration of this aqu1fer 18
approx1mately 1,500 to 2} 500 mg/l :

f Any interested person or persons may obtaln mfonnatlon 1
submit comments or request to be placed on a facility-spe-

cific mailing list. for future.notices by contacting Leonard |
Lowe at the New Mexico OCD at 1220 South St. Francis

Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-

3492. The OCD will accept comments and statements of

interest régarding the renewal and will create a facility-spe--

cific mailing list for persons who w1sh to receive future *|
notices. :
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From: Joshua.Morrissette@bjservices.com [mailto:Joshua.Morrissette@bjservices.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 12:04 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: GW-375, Administratively Complete (3111 Bloomfield Highway, Farmington N.M.)

Leonard - Yes it is for the posting at the property and in the publié place.

All the appropriate property owner notifications have been sent and proof of those notices will also be sent
with the packet I will be sending during the week of March 24th.

Josh

BJ Services Company, USA
J. Morrissette

HSE Specialist

11211 FM 2920

Tombeall, TX 77375

Office: 281.357.2573
Mobile: 713.705.4875

Fax: 281.357.2585

"Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD"” To <Joshua.Morrissette@bjservices.com>

<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

cc

03/13/2008 01:00 PM . Subject RE: GW-375, Administratively Complete (3111 Bloomfield Highway,

Mr. Morrissette,

Farmington N.M.}

Your stated 30 day period of Friday, March 21%, is that for ALL notices?

Facility

Conspicuous focation
Newspaper

Letters

llowe

Leonard LLowe

Environmental Engineer

Qil Conservation Division/EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/




From: Joshua.Morrissette@bjservices.com [mailto:Joshua.Morrissette@bjservices.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 11:45 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: GW-375, Administratively Complete (3111 Bloomfield Highway, Farmington N.M.)

Leonard - Our 30-day notice period is over on Friday the 21ist of March. I have asked that our final
pictures be taken and the notices be taken down on March 24th, since the 21st is Good Friday. I will be
overnighting the items you listed below and you should receive them during the week of March 24th.

Thanks.
Josh

BJ Services Company, USA
J. Morrissette

HSE Specialist

11211 FM 2920

Tomball, TX 77375

Office: 281.357.2573
Mobile: 713.705.4875

Fax:  281.357.2585

"Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD" To <Joshua.Morrissette@bjservices.com>

<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
cc

03/13/2008 12:40 PM Subject RE: GW-375, Administratively Complete (3111 Bloomfield
Highway, Farmington N.M.)

Mr. Morrissette,

The NMOCD is still waiting on your proof of publication from the Farmington Daily
Times and the photos for placement of facility notice and local area notice. Also the
certified letter notices to residence within a 1/3 mile radius of the facility. See the
attached WQCC rules and regs for discharge plans for NEW facilities.

Please inform the NMOCD on when you will be submitting these.
Thank you for your attention.
llowe

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us



Website: http://www.emnrd_state.nm.usfocd/

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 1:56 PM

To: Joshua.Morrissette@bjservices.com'

Subject: RE: GW-375, Administratively Complete (3111 Bloomfield Highway, Farmington N.M.)

Yes, they are. Please send a photo of the facility posting with signs in place.

llowe

From: Joshua.Morrissette@bjservices.com [mailto:Joshua. Morrlssette@bjserwces com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 1:48 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: GW-375, Administratively Complete (3111 Bloomfield Highway, Farmington N.M.)

Leonard - Attached below is a picture of the front gate of the GW-375 facility where the signs are
going to be posted. The public place notification will be posted at the:

Farmington Convention Center
3041 E. Main St.
Farmington, NM 87402

Please let me know if these locations are acceptable. Thanks.
Josh

BJ Services Company, USA
J. Morrissette

HSE Specialist

11211 FM 2920

Tomball, TX 77375

Office: 281.357.2573
Mobile:; 713.705.4875

Fax: 281.357.2585

"Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD" To <Joshua.Morrissette@bjservices.com>
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

02/08/2008 12:45 PM Subject RE: GW-375, Administratively Complete (3111 Bloomfield
Highway, Farmington N.M.)

Mr. Josh Morrissette,

The Public Notice that I sent to you along with the Admin complete letter and Draft |
permit is what WE the NMOCD will publish as part of the renewal process. The



information stated there is much like what you, the applicant, will be stating, except that
it is from US to the public. We have to send it out to the applicant as part of the

notification of Administratively Complete process. It can be confusing, but we have to
do it. I would prefer not to though, but what do [ know.

Your SCENERIO 2 is correct. Your attached version of the public notice is acceptable
and is therefore approved by the NMOCD for publication. Please translate it in to
Spanish and publish along side English version.

Use your approved Public Notice for all Notices required (1 —5). Your postings shall be
in English and in Spanish as well.

Prior to actually posting in areas, 1 & 2, please submit to the NMOCD information of the
location of these two places prior to posting.

For Proof please submit a photograph of the Location postings and date when they were
posted. Ensure that these postings can endure the elements for a minimum of 30 days. At
the end of the 30 day period another photograph shall be taken prior to removal.

If you have any questions please feel free to call me.
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

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 4:16 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Subject: Re: GW-375, Administratively Complete (3111 Bloomfield Highway, Farmington N.M.)

Leonard - Thanks for all the information. However, | am a littie confused on the public notice
aspect of this. This is how | understand it:

Within 30-days we must:
1. Post 2' by 3' signs at the property in English and Spanish

2. Post another notice in a place conspicuous to the public (Library, Chamber of Commerce,
or Town Hall?)
3. Provide written notice by mail to all property owners within 1/3 of a mile (if none then mail

to the next adjacent)



2/

4. Provide certified mail notice to the owner of the subject property, if not the applicant
5. Publish in general circulation newspaper a public notice at least 3" by 4" not in the
classified or legal section.

Within 15-days of completing the above we must:
1. Submit all proof of items 1-4 above to the OCD

The main thing | am confused about is the actual public notice verbage that should be used. In
your e-mail you sent me a completed Notice of Publication and one that is a template.

Scenario 1

Use the completed one because it meets all the content requirements for the public notice. |
would have this whole thing published in the newspaper, placed in the area conspicuous to the
public, provided to the adjacent property owners and to the property owner of our facility. | would
use the bold text for our signs.

Scenario 2

Use the template provided, make it specific to our facility and translate that whole thing into
Spanish for the newspaper. This verbage would also be used for our sign, the conspicuous public
place notification, the adjacent property owner and the property owner of our facility letters.

| have attached the site specific template if we are to follow Scenario 2. Please let me know if |
am way off base here and if it is okay to follow public notice Scenario 1. Thanks.

Josh

BJ Services Company, USA
J. Morrissette

HSE Specialist

11211 FM 2920

Tomball, TX 77375

Office: 281.357.2573
Mobile: 713.705.4875

Fax: 281.357.2585

:towe, L:cl)_nard, EI:ITRD" To <Joshua.Morrissette@bjservices.com>
eonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
@ cc "Powell, Brandon, EMNRD" <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>

Subject GW-375, Administratively Complete (3111 Bloomfield Highway,

02/05/2008 10:56 AM Farmington N.M.)

Mr. Josh Morrissette,

The submitted Discharge Plan Application for the BJ Services Dyna-Coil Services and Process
Pipeline Services Division has been determined Administratively Complete.

Attached is the Admin. Complete Letter, DRAFT Permit, and OCD Public Notice for your
records.

I have also attached the New & Mod WQCC PN Rules, New & Mod PN Flow Chart and an
Applicant Public Notice Example. The PN rules indicate procedures and requirements needed
for your Public Notice (fonts in red relate to NEW Discharge Permits). The flow chart shows the
process and procedure of a new Discharge Plan application. The Example, just replace all items
highlighted in yellow to reflect your facility.



Please note that your Public Notice shall be approved by the NMOCD prior to publication to the
public. | shall be waiting on your submission soon for review.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at my information below.
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

Website: htip://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
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Date: 02/14/08
NM ENERGY, MINERALS & NATURA

NM ENERGY, MINERALS & NA
1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DR.
SANTA FE, NM 87505
(505) 476-3400-

Ad# Publication
1000914317  FARMINGTO. 0152 - Legal Notices
1000914317  FARMINGTO 0152 - Legal Notices

Class Start Stop Times
02/13/2008  02/13/2008 1

02/13/2008  02/13/2008 1

Total Cost:
Payment:

Balance Due:

AS/400 Acct
780352
780352

$261.41
$0.00

$261.41

TEXT: .
- NOTICE OF PUBLICATIONSTATE OF NEW MEXICOENERGY, MINERALS AND NAT

Please include Ad number on your payment.




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 59743

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan: “ COPY OF PUBLICATION

BOB WALLER, being duly sworn says: That
he is the CLASSIFIED MANAGER of THE
DAILY TIMES, a daily newspaper of general
circulation published in English at Farmington,
said county and state, and that the hereto
attached Legal Notice was published in a
regular and entire issue of the said DAILY
TIMES, a daily newspaper duly qualified for
the purpose within the meaning of Chapter
167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the State of
New Mexico for publication and appeared in
the Internet at The Daily Times web site on

the following day(s):

Wednesdays, January 13, 2008

And the costof, the publication is $261.41

ON 02,//9’/&? BOB WALLER appeared
before me, whom | know personally to be the

person who signed the above document.

I\%(C);ﬁnm/{{// (rroees
onfmission Expires_ ’
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461 LINES 1 TIME(S) 400.96
AFFIDAVIT: 7.00
TAX: 3238
TOTAL: 44034
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTA FE

I, T. Valencia, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of
1937, that the publication # 82296 a copy of which is hereto attached was
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 02/14/2008 and 02/14/2008
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 14th day of February,
2008 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and
things set forth in thls affldavu

/S/ L
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 12nd day of February, 2008

Notary ; T

Commission Expires:
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